
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

AGENDA 
 

November 29, 2016 
 

  



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
MINUTES OCTOBER 25, 2016 ................................................................................................................................. 3 

PLAIN AGENDA NOVEMBER 29, 2016 ................................................................................................................... 11 

CASE NO 1  2701 REVERE AVE SW ........................................................................................................................ 14 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 15 
LOCATION MAP  2701 REVERE AVE SW ................................................................................................................... 16 

CASE NO 2  2801 SANDLIN RD SW APT 205C ........................................................................................................ 17 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 18 
LOCATION MAP  2801 SANDLIN RD SW APT 205C ................................................................................................... 19 

CASE NO 3  604 BLAINE DR SW ............................................................................................................................ 20 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 21 
LOCATION MAP  604 BLAINE DR SW ........................................................................................................................ 22 

CASE 4  5002 INDIAN HILL RD ............................................................................................................................... 23 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 24 
LARGER IMAGE SURVEY .......................................................................................................................................... 25 
LOCATION MAP  5002 INDIAN HILLS RD .................................................................................................................. 26 

CASE NO 5  2922 CEDAR CREEK SW ...................................................................................................................... 27 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 28 
LOCATION MAP  2922 CEDAR CREEK SW ................................................................................................................. 29 

CASE NO 6  105 1ST AVE NE ................................................................................................................................... 30 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 31 
REVISED LETTER ...................................................................................................................................................... 32 
PAGE 2 OF REVISED LETTER ..................................................................................................................................... 33 
LETTER ......................................................................................................................... ERROR! BOOKMARK NOT DEFINED. 
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO BLDG. ................................................................................................................... 34 
LOCATION MAP  105 1ST AVE NE .............................................................................................................................. 35 

CASE NO 7  105 1ST AVE NE ................................................................................................................................... 36 

LOCATION MAP  105 1ST AVE SE ............................................................................................................................... 37 

CASE NO 8  509 11TH ST SE .................................................................................................................................... 37 

PICTURES OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIGN ......................................................................................................... 38 
SIGN DIMENSIONS .................................................................................................................................................. 39 
LOCATION MAP  509 11ST ST SE .............................................................................................................................. 40 

CASE NO 9  809 BELTLINE RD SW STE B ................................................................................................................ 41 

PICTURE OF PLANET FITNESS .................................................................................................................................. 42 
DESCRIPTION OF LIGHTING ..................................................................................................................................... 43 
PAGE 2/DESCRIPTION ............................................................................................................................................. 44 
LOCATION MAP  809 BELTLINE RD SW STE B ........................................................................................................... 45 

 
  

2 
 



 
MINUTES OCTOBER 25, 2016 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Chairman; George Barran, Messrs., Mr. Larry Waye, 

MrThomasRossi, Mr. Collis Stevenson and Mr. Charles Taylor 
 
SUPERNUMERARIES:   Mrs. Sally Jo Green 
                 Mr. Forrest Temple attended the pre-meeting         
 
OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Wally Terry, Director 
       …..and Custodian of Records 
        Mr. Herman Marks, City Attorney 
        Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 
        Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner 
        Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 
        Ms. Judy Bosworth, Recorder 
 
Chairman, George Barran called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 
City Hall.  Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve the minutes of the September meeting with the correction 
of removing Forrest Temple as attending and adding himself. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the 
motion.  On a voice vote, the motion carried. 
 
The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 
 
CASE NO 1 
  
Application and appeal of Starr Lynne Farrish for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a tax service at 2304 Arapaho Trail SE, property 
located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Ms. Starr Lynne Farrish presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Farrish stated she wanted to have 
an administrative office for her tax service.  Ms. Farrish also stated there would be no employees 
and no one coming to her. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye explained all the parameters of a home occupation. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Thomas 
Rossi seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 2 

3 
 



  
Application and appeal of Fabian Deloney for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a cleaning company at 3911 Whitney LN SW, 
property located in a R-MH Residential Single-Family Manufactured Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Fabian Deloney presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Deloney stated he was asking for an 
administrative office for a cleaning company.  Mr. Deloney additionally stated he would be using 
one room of his home and he would have employees. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye explained that employees could not come to his home and that if he got 
approval, it would be for administrative only.  Mr. Deloney stated he understood. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Collis Stevenson moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Charles 
Taylor seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 3 
  
Application and appeal of Donaciano B. Santos for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care business at 1613 7th Ave SW, property 
located in a R-1 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Donaciano B. Santos presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Santos stated he would like an 
administrative office for a lawn care business.  Mr. Santos also explained he would keep his 
equipment in his garage and he did not have employees. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye explained that if his business grew, employees could not come to his home to 
meet for work.  Mr. Santos stated he understood. 
 
Mr. Sims stated to the applicant the importance of keeping the equipment out-of-site.  Mr. Sims 
then stated the Building Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated as long as the equipment was stored out-of-site, the Planning Department 
would recommend approval. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Thomas 
Rossi seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of Colleen A. Crockett for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

4 
 



Ordinance to have an administrative office for a quilting/sewing business at 135 Mill Rd SW, 
property located in an AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District. 
 
The Board voted to dismiss this case due to the applicant’s request to withdraw. 
 
CASE NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of George Franklin for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a janitorial service at 707 Newcomb ST NW, 
property located in a R-3 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. George Franklin presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Franklin stated he would like a 
business license for a janitorial service. 
 
Chairman, George Barran explained the Board could not grant a business license but they could 
hear his appeal for an administrative office.  Mr. Franklin stated that was what he wanted. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye asked if he had employees.  Mr. Franklin stated “No”.  Mr. Waye explained that 
if the business grew, he could not have employees coming to the home.  Mr. Franklin stated he 
understood. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Thomas Rossi moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Collis 
Stevenson seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 6 
 
Application and appeal of Jason E. Chitwood for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an appraisal business at 1904 Carpenter DR SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Jason Chitwood presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Chitwood stated he was seeking an 
administrative office for an appraisal business that would be conducted by e-mail and the 
internet. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mrs. Smith asked if he was going to have signage.  Mr. Chitwood said, “No”.  Mrs. Smith then 
stated the Planning Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Thomas 
Rossi seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 

5 
 



 
CASE NO 7 
 
Application and appeal of Linda Sue Fleming for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a consulting business at 813 7th Ave SE, property 
located in a R-3 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Ms. Linda Sue Fleming presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Fleming stated she would like an 
administrative office for a consulting business where the work would be performed off-site.  
Additionally stating, she would have no employees and no signs. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Collis Stevenson moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Larry 
Waye seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 8 
 
Application and appeal of Gordon Telepun MD, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office to sell astronomer products on-line at 2309 Arapaho 
Trl SE, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Dr. Gordon Telepun MD, presented this case to the Board.  Dr. Telepun stated he would like an 
administrative office to sell astronomer products on-line.  Dr. Telepun explained the mounting 
systems for the product would be welded at a local welding shop and then drop shipped to the 
customer. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would concur with the Building Department. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Larry 
Waye seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 9 
 
Application and appeal of Byron Black for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a CAD service at 3212 Leafwood PL SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Byron Black presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Black stated he was seeking an 
administrative office for a CAD service doing drafting work that would be transmitted by e-mail. 

6 
 



 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Thomas 
Rossi seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 10  
 
Application and appeal of Byron Black for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an off-site photography service at 3212 Leafwood 
Pl SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Byron Black presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Black stated he would like an 
administrative office for an off-site photography business.  Mr. Black also stated the sales would 
be on-line. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye inquired if he would have customers.  Mr. Black stated the request for service 
would be taken on-line and he would go to the customer to take the pictures.   Mr. Waye asked if 
he would have a sign.  Mr. Black stated “No”. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Collis Stevenson moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Larry 
Waye seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.  
 
CASE NO 11 
 
Application and appeal of Siechao Cai for a 10 foot rear yard setback variance to Section 25-11 
of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a covered parking area at 3503 Highway 31 SO, 
property located in a B-2 General Business Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Siechao Cai presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Cai stated he needed 25 feet of setback in 
order to construct a covered parking area. 
 
Mr. Bob Sims stated that he actually only needed 10 feet of setback. 
 
Chairman, George Barran asked what he was constructing.  Mr. Cai stated a pole barn type 
construction for parking RV’s. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department had no comment. 
 

7 
 



Mr. Collis Stevenson moved to approve this variance request as submitted.  Mr. Charles Taylor 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 12 
 
Application and appeal of Ricky McNally for an 8 foot front yard setback variance from Section 
25-10.8(2)(c) and a 5 foot side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8(2)(e) in order to 
construct a garage at 1625 Vestavia DR SW, property located in a AG-1 Agricultural Zoning 
District. 
 
Mr. Ricky McNally presented this case to the Board.  Mr. McNally stated he was seeking both 
front and side yard setback variances because he wanted to construct a garage within 5 feet of his 
home thereby; making the house all one structure by code.  Mr. McNally also stated he could not 
put the garage in the back yard because of hardships such as the elevation of the land, the 
location of the pool pump and because of a long driveway from the street. 
 
Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department both stated 
they had no comment. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this variance request as submitted.  Mr. Collis Stevenson 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 13 
 
Chairman, George Barran recused himself from this case.  Mrs. Sally Jo Green sat in for the 
case. 
 
Application and appeal of LWS, LLC for a 30 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 25-
12 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a building at 1642 Beltline Rd SW, property 
located in a M-1A Expressway Commercial Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Blake McAnally of Pugh Wright McAnally , Inc. and Mr. Mike Birnbrey of  LWS, LLC 
presented this case to the Board.  Mr. McAnally handed out a drawing for the development to the 
Board.  Mr. McAnally stated there was a 60 foot front yard setback and a TVA easement on the 
property which was taking out a total of 95 feet of property and thereby; making it difficult to 
construct anything.  Mr. McAnally further stated this property had been vacant for decades but 
now there is a good opportunity to develop it. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye stated the Board had concerns about what appeared to be a drive-thru for one of 
the occupants of the proposed building.  Mr. Waye asked for clarification as to whether it was a 
drive-thru or a patio. 
 
Mr. Mike Birnbrey, stated it would probably be a patio. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval. 
 

8 
 



Mrs. Smith stated there were hardships present in this case relating to the TVA easement on the 
property and the frontage road being located at the rear of the lot making the property 
compressed.  Mrs. Smith then stated the Planning Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mrs. Sally Jo Green moved to approve this variance request as submitted.  Mr. Thomas Rossi 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
Chairman, George Barran resumed his seat as Chairman for the remainder of the cases.  Mrs. 
Sally Jo Green stepped down. 
 
CASE NO 14 
 
Application and appeal of Jackie Letson for a use permitted on appeal to Section 25-110(a) to 
have a temporary seasonal business to sell produce at 214 6th Ave SE, property located in a B-2 
General Business Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Jackie Letson presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Letson stated he was seeking permission 
to get a temporary occupancy to sell his seasonal produce for three months.  Mr. Letson also 
stated he is currently selling at the Farmer’s Market but when they close, he wanted to be able to 
sell his produce at another location. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would defer to the Planning Department. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend that Mr. Letson use the Farmers 
Market property until they close November 25th, after Thanksgiving and that the temporary 
occupancy business only be permitted when the Farmer’s Market was closed. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this use permitted on appeal with the understanding that the 
start date would commence on or after November 25, 2016.  Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the 
motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 15 
 
Application and appeal of Southern Food Services, LLC for a 7 foot height variance and a 2.5 
foot setback variance from Section 25-77(f)(3) in order to install a 15 foot tall, 49.33 square feet 
sign with a setback of 12.5 foot from the property line at 1024 6th Ave SE, property located in a 
RD-2 Redevelopment Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Ed Davidson with Southern Food Service presented this case to the Board. Mr. Davidson 
stated he needed a variance in order to install a sign in which the cabinet part extended out in to 
the setback area but the pole itself was in conformance according to the ordinance.  Mr. 
Davidson also stated that since AL-DOT had certain requirements with the in and out lanes onto 
the property, this limited where they could install the sign and still be seen. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department stated 
they had no comment. 

9 
 



 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve this variance request as submitted.  Mr. Larry Waye 
seconded the motion.  On a roll call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 16  
 
Application and appeal of Anchor Sign, Inc. for a 145.27 square foot area variance from  Section 
25-77(d)(2) to install 3 signs at 67.99 square feet each and one sign at 41.30 square feet for a 
total of 245.27 square feet  at 1821 Beltline Rd SW, property located in a B-4 Regional Shopping 
Business Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Mike Cohen with Anchor Sign, Inc. presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Cohen stated his 
client needed more signage for their business.  Mr. Cohen additionally stated when traveling 
from either direction on the Beltline the business could not be seen due to other signage blocking 
the view.  Mr. Cohen also added that his client likes to get signage on all four sides of their 
building due much of their building facing the mall. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department stated 
they had no comment. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this variance request as submitted.  Mr. Charles Taylor 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:40 
 
 
 
 
     ___________________________ 
     Chairman, George Barran   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

10 
 



PLAIN AGENDA NOVEMBER 29, 2016 
 
CASE NO 1 
 
Application and appeal of Lauren Norton for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office to sell clothing on-line at 2701 Revere Ave SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
CASE NO 2  
 
Application and appeal of Zonita Jones for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a cleaning business at 2801 Sandlin Rd SW Apt 
205C, property located in a R-4 Residential Multi-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 3 
 
Application and appeal of Willie Beckham for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a mobile car wash service at 604 Blaine DR SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of Kevin Corum for relief from Section 25-2 (1) of the Zoning Ordinance 
in order to locate an accessory structure in the side yard at 5002 Indian Hills RD, property 
located in an AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District. 
 
Case NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of Phillip Kelly for relief from Section 25-2(1) of the Zoning Ordinance 
in order to locate an accessory structure in the side yard at 2922 Cedar Creek SW, property 
located in an AG-2 Agricultural Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 6 
 
Application and appeal of Henry Atwood for a 8 space parking variance from Section 25-16(2)(j) 
of the Zoning Ordinance in order to allow space for twelve employees to park at 105 1st Ave NE, 
property located in a M-1 Light Industrial Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 7 
 
Application and appeal of Henry Atwood for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-12 of 
the Zoning Ordinance in order to have a microbrewery that will contain a tasting room and sell 
alcohol at 105 1st Ave NE, property located in a M-1 Light Industrial Zoning District. 
 

11 
 



CASE NO 8 
 
Application and appeal of Dan Thomas for a  variance from Section 25-80(a)(1) in order to alter 
an existing non-conforming sign at 509 11th ST SE, property located in a M-1 Light Industrial 
Zoning District.  
 
CASE NO 9 
 
Application and appeal of Two Marks Decatur, LLC for an appeal of an administrative decision 
from Section 25-76(j) in order to install color changing LED lighting on the front façade of the 
building at 809 Beltline RD SW, STE B, property located in an M-1A Expressway Commercial 
Zoning District. 
 

 
  

12 
 



  

13 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 1  2701 REVERE AVE SW 
 

14 
 



 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

15 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2701 REVERE AVE SW 
 

16 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 2  2801 SANDLIN RD SW APT 205C 

17 
 



 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

18 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2801 SANDLIN RD SW APT 205C 

19 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 3  604 BLAINE DR SW 

20 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

21 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  604 BLAINE DR SW 
 

22 
 



 
 
 

CASE 4  5002 INDIAN HILL RD 

23 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SURVEY 

24 
 



 
 
 
 

LARGER IMAGE SURVEY 

25 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
LOCATION MAP  5002 INDIAN HILLS RD 

 

26 
 



 
 
 

 
CASE NO 5  2922 CEDAR CREEK SW 

27 
 



 
 
 
 
 

SURVEY 

28 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2922 CEDAR CREEK SW 
 

29 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 6  105 1ST AVE NE 

30 
 



 
 
 
 

SURVEY 

31 
 



 
 
 

REVISED LETTER 

32 
 



 
 
 
 
 

PAGE 2 OF REVISED LETTER 
 

 
 

33 
 



 
 
 
 
 

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO BLDG. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

34 
 



 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  105 1ST AVE NE 
 

 
35 

 



 
 

CASE NO 7  105 1ST AVE NE 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

36 
 



LOCATION MAP  105 1ST AVE SE 
 

 
 
 
 

CASE NO 8  509 11TH ST SE 

37 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PICTURES OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIGN 

 

38 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIGN DIMENSIONS 
 

39 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  509 11ST ST SE 
 

40 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 9  809 BELTLINE RD SW STE B 
 

41 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PICTURE OF PLANET FITNESS 
 

42 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

DESCRIPTION OF LIGHTING 
 

43 
 



 
 
 
 

PAGE 2/DESCRIPTION 

44 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  809 BELTLINE RD SW STE B 

45 
 


	AGENDA
	Minutes October 25, 2016
	PLAIN AGENDA NOVEMBER 29, 2016
	case no 1  2701 revere ave sw
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2701 REVERE AVE SW

	CASE NO 2  2801 SANDLIN RD SW APT 205c
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2801 SANDLIN RD SW APT 205C

	CASE NO 3  604 BLAINE DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  604 BLAINE DR SW

	CASE 4  5002 INDIAN HILL RD
	SURVEY
	LARGER IMAGE SURVEY
	LOCATION MAP  5002 INDIAN HILLS RD

	CASE NO 5  2922 CEDAR CREEK SW
	SURVEY
	LOCATION MAP  2922 CEDAR CREEK SW

	CASE NO 6  105 1ST AVE NE
	SURVEY
	REVISED LETTER
	PAGE 2 OF REVISED LETTER
	PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO BLDG.
	LOCATION MAP  105 1ST AVE NE

	case no 7  105 1st ave ne
	LOCATION MAP  105 1ST AVE SE

	CASE NO 8  509 11TH ST SE
	PICTURES OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIGN
	SIGN DIMENSIONS
	LOCATION MAP  509 11ST ST SE

	CASE NO 9  809 BELTLINE RD SW STE B
	PICTURE OF PLANET FITNESS
	DESCRIPTION OF LIGHTING
	PAGE 2/DESCRIPTION
	LOCATION MAP  809 BELTLINE RD SW STE B


